
Answers to Worksheet: Spanish Verbs Like Gustar 

 gustar, interesar, encantar, fascinar, importar, quedar, faltar, 
molestar, aburrir 

 People cannot like anything in Spanish. Instead, things please people, 
things interest people, things fascinate people, things bother people 

 Verbs like gustar are always preceded by an indirect object pronoun 
for whoever is receiving the action 

 Verbs like gustar are conjugated according to whatever is doing the 
action, normally in the third person singular (él, ella form) or third 
person plural (ellos, ellas form) 

 It is almost always inappropriate to conjugate verbs like gustar in the 
first or second person (yo, tú, nosotros) 

 A prepositional phrase with a prepositional pronoun can be included 
for emphasis or to clarify the recipient of the action 

Object of Preposition 
Pronouns 

Indirect Object 
Pronouns 

mí me 

ti te 

usted, él, ella le 

nosotros, nosotras nos 

ustedes, ellos, ellas les 

 

Without Prepositional Phrase With Prepositional Phrase 

Nos gusta comer la torta. 

We like to eat cake. 

A nosotros, nos gusta comer la torta. 

We like to eat cake. 

No me gustan las películas de terror. 

I don’t like horror movies. 

A mí, no me gustan las películas de terror. 

I don’t like horror movies. 

¿Te gusta tu carro nuevo?  

Do you like your new car?  

A ti, ¿te gusta tu carro nuevo?  

Do you like your new car? (familiar) 

En la cocina, les falta la sal y la pimienta. 

In the kitchen, they are missing salt and pepper. 

En la cocina, a ellos les falta la sal y la pimienta. 

In the kitchen, they are missing salt and pepper. 

No le molestan los exámenes (al profesor). 

No le molestan los exámenes (a la profesora). 

Exams don’t bother the professor. 

A la profesora, no le molestan los exámenes. 

Al profesor, no le molestan los exámenes. 

Exams don’t bother the professor. 

¿Le interesa sacar fotos? 

Are you interested in taking photos? (formal) 

A usted, ¿le interesa sacar fotos? 

Are you interested in taking photos? (formal) 

Me encanta la música del piano. 

I love piano music. (enchanted) 

A mí, me encanta la música del piano. 

I love piano music. 

No podemos escribir porque nos faltan los lápices. 

We can’t write because we’re missing pencils. 

No podemos escribir porque a nosotros nos faltan los 
lápices. 

We can’t write because we’re missing pencils. 

¿No le interesa el fútbol? 

Is she not interested in soccer? 

A ella, ¿no le interesa el fútbol? 

Is she not interested in soccer? 

Le aburren los conciertos de la música clásica.  

He is bored with classical music concerts. 

A él, le aburren los conciertos de la música clásica.  

He is bored with classical music concerts. 

Después de comprar el almuerzo, te quedan dos 
dólares. 

After buying lunch, you have two dollars left. 

Después de comprar el almuerzo, a ti te quedan dos dólares. 

After buying lunch, you have two dollars left. 

Nos fascina la historia de los Inca. 

We’re fascinated by Incan history. (feminine or masculine) 

A nosotras, nos fascina la historia de los Inca. 

We’re fascinated by Incan history. (feminine) 
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